
 
 
Request for Board of Commissioners’ Action 

From:            Date:       
 
Subject:        Item Number:       
  

The City of Cecil has requested that the Commission approve the attached Intergovernmental Agreement. 
the Agreement follows the authority of OCGA 15-21-90 allowing the assessment of a daily fee for prisoner 
housing and the imposition of  additional penalties on fines and fees (10% Jail Surcharge).  
 
As requested by Sheriff Hanks, County Attorney, Daniel Connell, has approved the agreement.  
 
 
 
The Chair  will need a motion to enter into the City of Cecil’s Intergovernmental 
Agreement.  
 
Motion made by      
 
Second made by      
 
Any discussion:              
              
 
Votes    yes       no                      Motion carried/ failed 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Faye Hughes, County Administrator September 27, 2018 
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